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LAW OFFICES OF 

Mayol & Barringer, LLP 
1324 "J" Street, Modesto, CA 95354 
P.O. Box 3049, Modesto, CA 95353 

Telephone: (209) 544-9555 
Fax: (209)544-9875 

November 18, 2015 RECEIVED 
Andrew Tauriainen , Esq. 
SWRCB Office of Enforcement 
1001 I Street, 161h Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

NOV 2 3 2015 

Office cf Entorcsmenf 
Re: In Re: the Matter of ACL Complaint and Draft COO against 

Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water, LLP 

Dear Mr. Tauriainen : 

Pursuant to your request for a current list of bottlers that Sugar Pine Spring Water 
provides water to, the list that was provided to Kathy Mrowka in Mr. Fahey's October 6, 
2011 e-mail to Ms. Mrowka, enclosed herewith, is still accurate and complete as stated 
with the exception of #4-Aquas Water which was purchased by another company. 

4) Aquas should be replaced by : 

4) DAIOHS U.S.A, Inc. 
dba DAIOHS First Choice Services 
1 S660 Midwest Road , Suite 120 
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 
Bottling Spring Water for Home and Office use in Modesto, CA; 

BB/aek 
Enclosure 
cc: Client; 

Diane Kindermann , Esq. 

Sincerely, 

LAW OFFICES OF MAYOL & BARRINGER 

EXHIBIT WR-73



[(10/11:2~11!. ~rOwka- Re: P. 21289 for Aj>plicatlOO 3.1491 - ltOm 10 -~"""""'t(-'s)_o_f _Us_e _ ___ -'--_____ · ...;.:~_;ag::.....·e~1_.l 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Scott-

Kathy Mrowka 
springwater@cableone.net 
10/7/201112:54 PM 
Re: Permit 21289 for Application 31491 ~Item 10 ~ Point(s) of Use 

Once you send in the first year's report, I'll be better able to assess this. I think our concern is related to 
quantities diverted under the rights. I don't think we can track the point of use for a bottled water 
fadlity. The bottling plant locations are likely what we need. 

Sincerely, 

Katherine Mrowka, Chief 
Inland Streams Unit 
Division of Water Rights 

{916) 341·5363 
fax (916) 341·5400 

>>>Sugar Pine Spring Water LP <springwater@cableone.net> 10/6/2011 2:05PM>>> · 
Kathy 

Sugar Pine Spring Water is bottled from its permitted sources, i.e. Deadwood 
and Sugar Pine Springs. In the future the referenced Permit wm· allow 
additional sources, I.e. Marco/Polo Spring to be bottled too. The bottlers 
that are currently bottling Sugar Pine Spring Water are: 

1) Nestle waters N. A., Inc., 777 W. Putman Ave.; Greenwich, cr; bottling 
Arrowhead Spring Water in Livermore, CA 

2)Absopure, P.O. Box 701248; Plymouth, MI; bottling spring wa.ter in Modesto, 
CA under various brand names 

3) OS Water, 5660 New Northside Dr.; Atlanta, GA; bottling Sierra Spring 
Wat~r in Milpitas, CA 

4) Aquas, 947 Emerald Ave.; Modesto, CA; bottling Aquas Spring Water in 
Modesto, CA. · 

Additionally, I -am annually required to provide theCA Dept of Health 
Services, Food & Drug Branc;:h, a list of the bottlers that have bottled Sugar 
Pine Spring Water during the past year. For licensing purposes I would 
expect the CA Food & Drug Branch's records will met the Division's needs for 
documenting past and future Point(s) of Use. If you have any additional 

EXHIBIT WR-73




